
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 5/5/2014 12:06:25 PM 
To: bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov (bishu.chatteijee@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Checking now ™ 

Laura 

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:03 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

Hi Laura -1 was wondering whether PG&E has already send me the response to this data 
request? I do not find it in my email. I wonder if it was sent back under a different name? Can 
you please confirm? Thank you. 

Bishu Chatterjee, PhD 

Risk Assessment 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415 703 1247 

bbc@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Chatterjee, Bishu 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 5:31 PM 
To: 'ilrdd@pge.com' 
Cc: Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: CPUC Data Requests Internal Corrosion 

SB GT&S 0265893 

mailto:bishu.chatteijee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov


Hello Laura -1 am sending you the attached data requests on Internal Corrosion. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you, 

Bishu Chattcrjee, PhD 

Risk Assessment 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415 703 1247 

bbc@,cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0265894 


